
From: Kammer, Stephanie (DEQ)
Sent: Thursday, November 15, 2012 9:38 AM
To: Knoll, Marcy (DEQ)
Subject: RE: PCB TMDL for Flint River

It may be helpful if I could stop by...shouldn't take long. See you at 10 ☺

Stephanie Kammer

DEQ-Water Resources Division
Lansing District Office
517-335-6117
kammers@michigan.gov

From: Knoll, Marcy (DEQ)
Sent: Thursday, November 15, 2012 9:18 AM
To: Kammer, Stephanie (DEQ)
Subject: RE: PCB TMDL for Flint River

Hi Stephanie,

Just to be clear, the Flint River will not be separately assessed for this PCB TMDL. It is a statewide TMDL, so data was used from across the state by reviewing fish tissue concentrations and then determining a reduction percentage. We did get a list of facilities statewide with PCB source discharges from DEQ permits and have them listed in the draft we are working on.

The draft should be available for public review within the next couple months. I can add you to my list of individuals to contact when the draft is on Public Notice if you would like, let me know.

If you still would like to meet after knowing the above, does 10am work for you? I am on 2nd Floor South by pillar N5.

MARCY KNOLL
Aquatic Biologist
Water Resources Division
MI Department of Environmental Quality
Tx: 517-335-7360; FAX: 517-373-9953

From: Kammer, Stephanie (DEQ)
Sent: Thursday, November 15, 2012 8:44 AM
To: Knoll, Marcy (DEQ)
Subject: RE: PCB TMDL for Flint River

I can come down, just let me know what time works for you. I have some general questions just about how the river will be assessed for PCBs and wondering if areas of known sources of discharges are included in that assessment...

Stephanie Kammer

DEQ-Water Resources Division
Lansing District Office
517-335-6117
kammers@michigan.gov

From: Knoll, Marcy (DEQ)
Sent: Thursday, November 15, 2012 8:37 AM
To: Kammer, Stephanie (DEQ)
Subject: RE: PCB TMDL for Flint River

Sure, we can meet today, but maybe you can give me a couple pointers as to what your questions may be before we meet. I have a conference call from 1-3pm today, but am free to meet the rest of the day. I have to step away from my desk for a couple minutes here, but let me know a good time to chat on the phone or meet up. Thanks.

MARCY KNOLL
 Aquatic Biologist
 Water Resources Division
 MI Department of Environmental Quality
 Tx: 517-335-7360; FAX: 517-373-9958

From: Kammer, Stephanie (DEQ)
Sent: Thursday, November 15, 2012 8:24 AM
To: Knoll, Marcy (DEQ)
Subject: RE: PCB TMDL for Flint River

Do you have a few minutes? I just have a couple of questions.

Stephanie Kammer
 DEQ-Water Resources Division
 Lansing District Office
 517-335-6117
kammers@michigan.gov

From: Knoll, Marcy (DEQ)
Sent: Wednesday, November 14, 2012 1:53 PM
To: Goodwin, Kevin (DEQ); Kammer, Stephanie (DEQ)
Cc: Heaton, Sylvia (DEQ)
Subject: RE: PCB TMDL for Flint River

Yes, that is correct Kevin, it is a part of the state-wide MI PCB TMDL.

MARCY KNOLL
 Aquatic Biologist
 Water Resources Division
 MI Department of Environmental Quality
 Tx: 517-335-7360; FAX: 517-373-9958

From: Goodwin, Kevin (DEQ)
Sent: Wednesday, November 14, 2012 1:26 PM
To: Kammer, Stephanie (DEQ)
Cc: Knoll, Marcy (DEQ); Heaton, Sylvia (DEQ)
Subject: RE: PCB TMDL for Flint River

I believe that is included in the state-wide PCB TMDL currently being developed by a contract and managed by Sylvia Heaton/Marcy Knoll.

Kevin Goodwin
 Senior Aquatic Biologist
 Water Resources Division- DEQ